



# Bath County Community Resources

Provided by: [Krhis.org](http://Krhis.org)  
Revised: April 2021



***“The Greatness of a Community is most accurately  
measured by the compassionate actions of its members.”  
-Coretta Scott King***

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PRIMARY CARE .....	1
BEHAVIORAL/MENTAL HEALTH.....	2
SUBSTANCE USE AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT .....	3
BATH COUNTY HEALTH CENTER.....	3
COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER .....	3
NEAREST HOSPITALS .....	4
HIV MEDICAL CARE .....	4
DENTAL .....	4-5
VISION/OPTOMETRY .....	6
PREGNANCY AND FAMILY PLANNING .....	6
PHARMACY LOCATIONS .....	7
PRESCRIPTION DRUG DISPOSAL LOCATION .....	7
NEEDLE EXCHANGE PROGRAM .....	7
RECOVERY CENTERS .....	8-11
CASEY’S LAW .....	12
LIFESTYLE RESOURCES .....	13
CLOTHING ASSISTANCE.....	13
FOOD ASSISTANCE .....	13
TRANSPORATION SERVICES .....	14
HOUSING ASSISTANCE .....	15
SHELTERS .....	16
EMPLOYMENT AID .....	17
EDUCATION AID .....	18
BATH COUNTY SCHOOLS .....	18
PUBLIC LIBRARY .....	18
CHILD CARE.....	19
ADULT CARE.....	19
BATH COUNTY MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION.....	19
UTILITY ASSISTANCE AND OFFICES .....	20
ADVOCACY CENTERS.....	20
VETERANS ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS .....	21
GOVERNMENT OFFICES .....	22
JUDICIAL SYSTEM .....	22-23
COUNTY OFFICES .....	23
LEGAL AID ASSISTANCE .....	24

ATTORNEYS .....	24
EMERGENCY SERVICES .....	25
LAW ENFORCEMENT .....	25
FIRE DEPARTMENTS .....	26
THE GOOD SAMARITAN LAW .....	27
TAX PREPARATION .....	28
FINANCIAL BANK LOCATIONS .....	28
LODGING .....	29-30
CAMPGROUNDS .....	30
ANNUAL EVENTS.....	30
MEDIA .....	31
OWINGSVILLE – BATH COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE .....	31
TOURISM .....	31
STATE RESOURCES .....	32
STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS .....	33-34
SPECIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS .....	34
ADDITIONAL WEBSITES AND HOTLINE INFORMATION .....	35
HEALTH & SAFETY .....	35
ABUSE HOTLINES AND WEBISTES .....	36
24 HOUR CRISIS CENTERS .....	36
SUICIDE PREVENTION.....	36
ADDICTION TREATMENT AND RECOVERY .....	37

FINANCIAL SUPPORT IS PROVIDED BY HRSA TO KENTUCKY RURAL HEALTH INFORMATION ORGANIZATION FOR THE KENTUCKY OPIOID COMMUNITY HEALING PROJECT.

THE K.O.C.H. PROJECT (PRONOUCED COACH) INCLUDES THE DEVELOPMENT OF EDUCATIONAL AND PREVENTION PROGRAMING WHILE ENHANCING LONG TERM RECOVERY. THIS PROJECT WILL FOCUS ON 6 COUNTIES: MONTGOMERY, POWELL, ESTILL, BATH, MENIFEE, AND MORGAN.

FOR ADDITIONAL COUNTY RESOURCES PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT KRHIO.ORG



## **Primary Care**

### **Community Family Clinic**

17 Miller Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6305  
Website: [cfamilyclinic.com](http://cfamilyclinic.com)

### **New Hope Clinic**

41 South Court Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-8822  
Website: [newhopeclinic.org](http://newhopeclinic.org)

### **St. Claire Family Medicine**

632 State Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6386  
Website: [st-claire.org/familymedicine](http://st-claire.org/familymedicine)

### **Sterling Health Care**

44 Water Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9776  
Website: [sterlinghealthky.org](http://sterlinghealthky.org)

## **Behavioral/Mental Health**

### **Community Family Clinic**

17 Miller Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6305  
Website: [cfamilyclinic.com](http://cfamilyclinic.com)

### **Mountain Comprehensive Care Center**

797 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 336-5093  
(800) 422-1060  
Website: [mtcomp.org](http://mtcomp.org)

### **Pathways**

664 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6690  
(800) 562-8909  
Website: [pathways-ky.org](http://pathways-ky.org)

### **St. Claire Family Medicine**

632 State Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6386  
Website: [st-claire.org](http://st-claire.org)

### **Sterling Health Care**

44 Water Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9776  
Website: [sterlinghealthky.org](http://sterlinghealthky.org)

### **Ridge Behavioral Health System**

3050 Rio Dosa Drive  
Lexington, KY 40509  
(859) 269-2325  
(800) 753-HOPE (4673)  
Website: [ridgebhs.com](http://ridgebhs.com)



## **Substance Use & Medication Assisted Treatment**

### **Community Family Clinic**

17 Miller Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6305  
Website: cfamilyclinic.com

### **Sterling Health Care**

44 Water Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9776  
Website: sterlinghealthky.org

## **Bath County Health Center**

68 Oberlin Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2731  
Website: gdhd.org

## **Community Health Worker**

### **Kentucky RHIO**

344 Christy Creek Road  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(855) 385-2089  
Website: krhio.org

### **Kentucky Homeplace**

68 Oberlin Street, Room 232  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9297  
Website: ruralhealth.med.uky.edu

### **Sterling Health Care**

209 North Maysville  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 404-7686  
Website: sterlinghealthky.org

## **Nearest Hospitals**

### **CHI Saint Joseph Health**

225 Falcon Drive  
Mt Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 497-5000  
Website: [chisaintjosephhealth.org/sterling](http://chisaintjosephhealth.org/sterling)

### **Clark Regional Hospital**

175 Hospital Drive  
Winchester, KY 40391  
(859) 745-3500  
Website: [clarkregional.org](http://clarkregional.org)

### **Saint Claire Health Care**

222 Medical Circle  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 783-6500  
Website: [st-claire.org](http://st-claire.org)

## **HIV Medical Care**

### **Bluegrass Care Clinic**

740 South Limestone, Fifth Floor Wing D Room L504  
Lexington, KY 40356  
(859) 323-5544  
Website: [ukhealthcare.uky.edu](http://ukhealthcare.uky.edu)

## **Dental**

### **Larry Hamlin, DDS**

134 South Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6305

### **Alisha Tackett, DMD**

225 Young Lane  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-2356  
Website: [tackittdentistry.com](http://tackittdentistry.com)

### **Baber & Fields Dental Care**

225 Windsor Drive  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-3400

## **Dental (continued)**

### **Dr. Caudill Dentistry**

508 Maysville Road  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-1380

### **Gateway Dental Care**

105 Brandon Way  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 497-2141  
Website: [gatewaydentalcareky.com](http://gatewaydentalcareky.com)

### **Green Power Dental**

541 Willin Way  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-1347  
Website: [greenpowerdental.business.site](http://greenpowerdental.business.site)

### **Montgomery Dental Center**

635 Maysville Road, Suite B  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-1215  
Website: [sterlinghealthky.org](http://sterlinghealthky.org)

### **Mt. Sterling Pediatric Dentistry**

25 East High Street, Suite 2  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 274-4434  
Website: [mtsterlingkids.com](http://mtsterlingkids.com)

### **Sterling Family Dental Care**

100 East High Street  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-7130  
Website: [sterlingfamilydental.com](http://sterlingfamilydental.com)

### **Sterling Smiles**

122 Stone Trace Drive, Suite A  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 497-4444  
Website: [mtsterlingsmiles.com](http://mtsterlingsmiles.com)

### **Gray, McLaurin & Peterson Oral Surgery**

25 East High Street  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-6204

### **UK Dental School**

800 Rose Street  
Lexington, KY 40356  
(859) 323-6525

## **Vision/Optometry**

### **Helderman & Jacobs**

1 North Maysville Street  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-6001

### **Bluegrass Vision Group**

25 Sterling Way Suite C  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-4800  
Website: [bluegrassvisiongroup.com](http://bluegrassvisiongroup.com)

### **Thacker & Associates Eyecare**

499 Indian Mound Drive  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-8110  
Website: [amythackereyecare.com](http://amythackereyecare.com)

### **Kentucky Eye Institute**

103 Brandon Way  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-9393  
Website: [kyeye.com](http://kyeye.com)

### **Walmart Vision Center**

499 Indian Mound Drive  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 497-9382  
Website: [walmart.com](http://walmart.com)

## **Pregnancy & Family Planning**

### **New Beginnings Pregnancy Center**

139 Jefferson Street  
Winchester, KY 40391  
(859) 744-5699  
Website: [newbeginningsofwinchester.org](http://newbeginningsofwinchester.org)

### **Hope Pregnancy Care Center**

167 East Main Street  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-2488  
Website: [moreheadpregnancy.com](http://moreheadpregnancy.com)

### **Lexington Planned Parenthood**

268 Southland Drive  
Lexington, KY 40503  
(859) 252-8494  
Website: [plannedparenthood.org](http://plannedparenthood.org)

## **Pharmacy Locations**

### **Owingsville Drug**

53 Miller Drive, Unit 3  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6334  
Website: [medsaverxowingsville.com](http://medsaverxowingsville.com)

### **Bath Hometown Pharmacy**

19 Miller Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2423  
Website: [healthmart.com](http://healthmart.com)

### **Family Discount Drugs**

60 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6979

## **Prescription Drug Disposal Location**

### **Owingsville Police Department**

19 Goodpaster Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2341

## **Needle Exchange Program**

### **Gateway District Health Department**

68 Oberlin Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2731  
Website: [gdhd.org](http://gdhd.org)

## **Recovery Centers**

### **A.R.T**

Achieving Recovery Together  
120 West Broadway Street  
Winchester, KY 40391  
(859) 385-5017  
Website: [achievingrecoverytogether.org](http://achievingrecoverytogether.org)

### **A.R.C. Counseling Center**

Addiction Recovery Care  
105 Brandon Way Suite A  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 274-0558  
(888) 520-8736  
Website: [arccenters.com](http://arccenters.com)

### **A.R.C.**

Addiction Recovery Care  
125 South Main Cross Street  
Louisa, KY 41230  
(606) 638-0938  
(888) 520-9126  
Website: [arccenters.com](http://arccenters.com)

### **Blue Sky Recovery for Women**

2495 Cranston Road  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 462-3001  
Website: [edgewaterrecovery.com](http://edgewaterrecovery.com)

### **Brighton Recovery Center for Women**

375 Weaver Road  
Florence, KY 41042  
(859) 282-9390  
Website: [brightoncenter.com](http://brightoncenter.com)

### **CenterPoint Recovery for Men**

530 Country Park Road  
Paducah, KY 42001  
(270) 444-3640  
Website: [4rbh.org](http://4rbh.org)

### **Chrysalis House for Women**

120 Chrysalis Court  
Lexington, KY 40504  
(859) 255-0500  
(800) 712-0954  
Website: [chrysalishouse.org](http://chrysalishouse.org)

## **Recovery Centers (continued)**

### **Communicare, Inc.**

1311 North Dixie Highway  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701  
(270) 769-1304  
Website: [communicare.org](http://communicare.org)

### **Cumberland Hope** (*women 18+*)

6050 Highway 38  
Evarts, KY 40828  
(606) 837-0100  
Website: [crbhky.org](http://crbhky.org)

### **Edgewater Recovery for Men**

189 Edgewater Road  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 462-3001  
Website: [edgewaterrecovery.com](http://edgewaterrecovery.com)

### **Hazel Hills** (*Women*)

521 East High Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(859) 687-0472

### **Healing Place**

1503 South 15th Street  
Louisville, KY 40210  
(888) 433-4419  
Website: [thehealingplace.org](http://thehealingplace.org)

### **Isaiah House**

2084 Main Street  
Willisburg, KY 40078  
(859) 375-9200  
Website: [isaiah-house.org](http://isaiah-house.org)

### **Inspiration Center**

1111 US 60 West  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 783-0404

### **Kentucky Addiction Centers**

625 Tech Drive, Suite B  
Winchester, KY 40391  
(888) 226-5824  
Website: [callkac.com](http://callkac.com) 218 Lake Street

## **Recovery Centers (continued)**

### **Liberty Place Recovery for Women**

218 Lake Street  
Richmond, KY 40475  
(859) 625-0104  
Website: foothillscap.org

### **New Day Recovery Center**

2647 Regency Road, Suite 101  
Lexington, KY 40503  
(859) 277-4357  
Website: newdaycenter.com

### **Park Place Recovery Center**

822 Woodway Street  
Bowling Green, KY 42102  
(800) 223-8913

### **Pathways, Inc. - Hillcrest Hill**

209 Davis Road  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-2135  
Website: pathways.com

### **Recovery Works**

4632 KY-1043  
South Shore, KY 41175  
(606) 498-4174  
Website: pinnacletreatment.com

### **Revive Life House (men 18+)**

101 Richmond Road  
Nicholasville, KY 40356  
(859) 241-3892  
Website: revivelifehouse.org

### **Schwartz Center**

3479 Buckhorn Drive, Suite 106  
Lexington, KY 40515  
(859) 246-7282  
(800) 928-8000  
Website: newvista.org

### **Shepherds House**

635 Maxwelton Court  
Lexington, KY 40508  
(859) 252-1939  
Website: shepherdshouseinc.com



## **Recovery Centers (continued)**

### **Shepherds Shelter & Ross Rehab**

236 Bridgett Drive  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-7111  
Website: [shepherdshelter.com](http://shepherdshelter.com)

### **Stepworks Addiction Resources**

1111 Crown Pointe Drive  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701  
(270) 279-8805  
Website: [stepworks.com](http://stepworks.com)

### **Transitions/Drug Rehabilitation & Immediate Care**

1650 Russel Street  
Covington, KY 41011  
(859) 491-4435  
Website: [transistionsky.org](http://transistionsky.org)

*"I'm not telling you it's going to be easy; I'm telling you it's going to be worth it."  
-Anonymous*

## **Casey's Law**

caseyslaw.org

Casey's Law provides a means of intervening with someone who is unable to recognize his or her need for treatment to recover and survive from the disease of drug and/or alcohol addiction due to their impairment. This law will allow parents, relatives, and/or friends to petition the court for treatment on behalf of the person who has a substance use disorder.

To begin the process, file a petition at the local courthouse where they reside explaining in detail why the concern is valid. There is a fee to file, but there are resources available to help cover the fee. For more information see [caseyslaw.org](http://caseyslaw.org).

Once the petition is accepted, the person in concern will need to see 2 medical professionals to determine they are indeed suffering from substance abuse disorder, with the help of the person who files. Once evaluated, the person will appear in court to determine the course of treatment, lasting from 60 days to a year.

## **Lifestyle Resources**

### **Gateway Community Action**

23 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 768-3352  
Website: [gatewaycaa.org](http://gatewaycaa.org)

### **Christian Social Services**

44 Coyle Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6906  
Website: [christiansocialservices.org](http://christiansocialservices.org)

## **Clothing Assistance**

### **Christian Social Services**

44 Coyle Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6906  
Website: [christiansocialservices.org](http://christiansocialservices.org)

## **Food Assistance**

### **Gateway Community Action**

23 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 768-3352  
Website: [gatewaycaa.org](http://gatewaycaa.org)  
*Commodities for Seniors*

### **Christian Social Services**

44 Coyle Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6906  
Website: [christiansocialservices.org](http://christiansocialservices.org)

### **Bath County Farmers Market**

Intersection of I-64 & US 60 at exit 123 Owingsville  
(606) 674-6121

### **Bath County Food Stamp Office**

47 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6344

## **Transportation Services**

### **MOCO Transit**

118 Maloney Way

Mt. Sterling, KY 40353

(800) 927-1833 Ext. 3400

Website: [gatewaycaa.org](http://gatewaycaa.org)

### **Bath Medical Taxi**

6824 Flemingsburg Road

Morehead, KY 40351

(606) 780-9664

Website: [chfs.ky.gov/dms/trans.htm](http://chfs.ky.gov/dms/trans.htm)

*“Be the change that you wish to see in the world.”*

*- Mahatma Gandhi*

## **Housing Assistance**

### **Owingsville Housing Authority**

180 Kendall Springs Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2704  
Website: gwadd.org

### **Gateway Community Action**

23 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 768-3352  
Website: gatewaycaa.org

### **Christian Social Services**

44 Coyle Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6906  
Website: christiansocialservices.org

### **Beaver Creek Apartments**

45 Beaver Creek  
Frenchburg, KY 40322  
(606) 768-6363

### **Mountain View Estates**

358 State Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9778

### **Owingsville Senior Apartments**

45 Paul Lewis Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6012

### **Pleasure Ridge Apartments**

270 Ramey Road  
Sharpsburg, KY 40374  
(606) 247-2254

### **Valley View Apartments**

143 Kendall Springs Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2553

### **Beattyville Hope Station**

2779 Highway 11  
Beattyville, KY 41311  
(606) 919-1226

## **Shelters**

### **Beattyville Hope Station**

2779 Highway 11 South  
Beattyville, KY 41311  
(606) 919-1226  
Website: [hopestationcm@prtcnet.org](mailto:hopestationcm@prtcnet.org)

### **D.O.V.E.S. of Gateway, Inc.**

P.O. Box 1012  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-6880  
(800) 221-4361  
Website: [dovesofgateway.org](http://dovesofgateway.org)

### **Gateway Homeless Shelter**

695 Flemingsburg Road  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-2668  
Website: [gatewayhouseky.org](http://gatewayhouseky.org)

### **Montgomery County Homeless Coalition**

100 Center Lane  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 432-2322  
Website: [hhck.org](http://hhck.org)

### **Mountain Haven Emergency Shelter**

1034 East Main Street  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-3337  
(800) 422-1060  
Website: [mtcomp.org](http://mtcomp.org)

### **The Beacon of Hope Emergency Shelter**

850 Bypass Road  
Winchester, KY 40391  
(859) 644-5171  
Website: [beaconofhopeky.org](http://beaconofhopeky.org)

## **Employment Aid**

### **Gateway Community Action**

23 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 768-3352  
Website: [gatewaycaa.org](http://gatewaycaa.org)

### **Moore Staffing**

673 Moore's Ferry Road  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 683-2004

### **KY Career Center Montgomery County**

201 Calk Avenue  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-4418

### **Adecco Temp Services**

211 Young Lane, Suite 2  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-1444  
Website: [adeccousa.com](http://adeccousa.com)

### **Kelly Services**

1107 Indian Mound Drive, Suite B  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 499-4137  
Website: [kellyservices.us](http://kellyservices.us)

### **Luttrell Staffing Group**

601 Doe Run Drive, Suite 4  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 520-3815  
Website: [luttrellstaffing.com](http://luttrellstaffing.com)

### **Nesco Resource**

100 Chandler Lane, Suite 5  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 497-7059  
Website: [nescoresource.com](http://nescoresource.com)

## **Education Aid**

### **Bath County Adult Learning Center - WIOA**

19 Water Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2664

## **Bath County Schools**

Website: [bath.kyschools.us](http://bath.kyschools.us)

### **Bath County Board of Education**

405 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6314

### **Bath County High School**

645 Chenault Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6325

### **Bath County Middle School**

335 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 678-8165

### **Crossroads Elementary School**

4755 East Highway 60  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2101

### **Owingsville Elementary School**

50 Chenault Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2722

### **Bath County Early Head Start**

103 Kendall Springs Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2766  
Website: [gatewaycaa.org](http://gatewaycaa.org)

## **Bath County Public Library**

24 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2531  
Website: [bathlibrary.org](http://bathlibrary.org)



## **Child Care**

### **Kentucky All Stars**

50 Chenault Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2722  
Website: kentuckyallstars.ky.gov

### **Owingsville Baptist Church Daycare**

92 Coyle Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2055  
Website: owingsvillebaptist.org

### **Gateway Head Start and Early Learning**

103 Kendall Springs Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2766

## **Adult Care**

### **Owingsville Manor**

201 Williams Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2200

### **Gateway Area Agency on Aging & Independent Living**

110 Lake Park Drive  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(855) 882-5307  
Website: gwadd.org

### **Amedisys Home Health Care**

101 Bruce Professional Plaza  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-5199  
(855) 882-5307  
Website: amedisys.com

### **Ridgeway Nursing and Rehabilitation**

406 Wyoming Road  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6613  
Website: ridgewaynursing.com

## **Bath County Ministerial Association**

(859) 619-3972  
Website: bathministerialassociation.weebly.com

## **Utilities Assistance**

### **Gateway Community Action**

23 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 768-3352  
Website: gatewaycaa.org

### **Christian Social Services**

44 Coyle Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6906  
Website: christiansocialservices.org

## **Utility Offices**

### **Bath County Water District**

21 Church Road  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 683-6363

### **Sharpsburg Water District**

657 Main Street  
Sharpsburg, KY 40374  
(606) 247-2861

### **Owingsville Water Works**

19 Goodpaster Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6361

### **Delta Natural Gas**

58 Water Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2213  
(800) 251-8477

## **Advocacy Centers**

### **Department of Public Advocacy**

452 Washington Street  
Stanton, KY 40380  
(833) 895-0582  
Website: dpa.ky.gov

### **Gateway Child Advocacy Center**

310 East Main Street  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 780-7848

## **Veterans Assistance Programs**

### **Eastern Kentucky Veterans Center**

200 Veterans Drive  
Hazard, KY 41701  
(606) 435-6196  
(877) 856-0004  
Website: [ekvc.ky.gov](http://ekvc.ky.gov)

### **Kentucky Career Center**

1225 US 60 West, Suite 106  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 768-8529  
Website: [kcc.ky.gov](http://kcc.ky.gov)  
Veterans training center

### **Lexington VA Health Care System**

1101 Veterans Drive  
Lexington, KY 40507  
(859) 233-4511  
Website: [lexington.va.gov](http://lexington.va.gov)

### **Veterans Affairs Department**

1111 Louisville Road, Suite B  
Frankfort, KY 40601  
(502) 564-9203  
(800) 273-8255  
Website: [veterans.ky.gov](http://veterans.ky.gov)

### **Veterans National Suicide Crisis Line**

(800) 273-8255 Ext. 1  
Website: [suicidepreventionlifeline.org](http://suicidepreventionlifeline.org)

## **Government Offices**

### **City of Owingsville**

19 Goodpaster Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6361

### **City of Sharpsburg**

29 Camp Street  
Sharpsburg, KY 40374  
(606) 247-4627

### **Bath County Judge Executive**

19 E Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6346

### **Bath County Clerk**

17 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2613

### **Bath County PVA**

17 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6382

## **Judicial System**

### **Commonwealth Attorney**

44 West Main Street  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-0911

### **Bath County Attorney**

100 North Court Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2454

### **Bath Circuit Court Clerk**

107 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2186

## **Judicial System (Continued)**

### **Bath County Court**

40 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-8110

### **Drug Court**

234 East Main Street  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 783-8502

## **County Offices**

### **Bath County Cooperative Extension Service**

2914 East Highway 60  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6121  
Website: [bath.ca.uky.edu](http://bath.ca.uky.edu)

### **Bath County Child Support Office**

100 North Court Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9624

### **Cabinet for Health and Family Services**

47 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6308  
(800) 372-2973  
Website: [chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dpp](http://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dpp)

### **Kentucky Home Place**

68 Oberlin Street, Room 232  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9298  
Website: [ruralhealth.med.uky.edu](http://ruralhealth.med.uky.edu)

### **Bath County Coroner**

89 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 416-8750

## **Legal Aid Assistance**

### **Legal Aid of the Bluegrass**

546 East Main Street, Suite 1  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(800) 888-8189  
Website: lablaw.org

## **Attorneys**

### **Ronnie Goldy, Commonwealth Attorney**

44 West Main Street, Suite A  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-0911

### **Hayden & Butler, PSC**

60 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(859) 232-9292

### **Howard D. Stone, ATY**

54 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-9233

### **Ira Kilburn**

363 Woods Lane  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 683-2301

### **Law office of Kim Hunt Price**

100 North Court  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2454

### **Richardson & Smith**

62 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-8111

## **Emergency Services**

**If you have an emergency call 911 immediately!!**

### **Bath County Emergency Management**

648 Kendall Springs Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6056

### **Bath County Des Rescue Squad**

1466 East Highway 60  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2679

### **Bath County EMS**

78 Rowland Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-8158

## **Law Enforcement**

### **Kentucky State Police Department Post 8**

1595 Flemingsburg Road  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-4127

### **Bath County Sheriff's Office**

17 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2931

### **Owingsville City Police**

19 Goodpaster Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2341

### **Bath County Jail**

40 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2713  
(800) 222-5555

## **Fire Departments**

### **Bethel Volunteer Fire Department**

5660 North Highway 11  
Sharpsburg, KY 40374  
(606) 247-2282

### **Olympian Springs Volunteer Fire Department**

4082 Mudlick Road  
Olympia, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2660

### **Owingsville Fire Department**

19 Goodpaster Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2311

### **Preston Fire Department**

230 Blevins Valley Road  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2660

### **Salt Lick Fire Department**

164 Main Street  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 683-2084

### **Sharpsburg Fire Department**

565 Main Street  
Sharpsburg, KY 40374  
(606) 247-2141



## **The Good Samaritan Law**

Kentucky's Good Samaritan Law /// KRS218A.133

Good Samaritan Laws protects from blame, those who choose to aid others who are injured or ill. A person who commits crimes to provide immediate help to others is protected from prosecution. In this case, the defendant's actions in being arrested and being held in jail are clearly acting to provide immediate aid to another person.

This law was passed to encourage people to help their friends who have suffered from overdose. Before people would not call 911 due to fear of their self-getting in legal trouble. The Good Samaritan Law counters this by granting "legal immunity" to someone who calls 911 for help, meaning they will not be arrested for having small amounts of drugs at the overdose scene. This law was put in place because we value saving lives more than we value punishing drug use. The law encourages people to call 911 for help and staying with their friend until help arrives. The laws are intended to reduce bystander hesitation to help for fear of being prosecuted for unintentional injury of wrongful death.

The Good Samaritan Law does not excuse all criminal activity at a drug scene. It protects against small amounts. It does not extend outstanding warrants, probation, or parole violations, or other non-drug related crimes.

## **Tax Preparation**

### **Douglas K. Moore, CPA**

472 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6484

### **Frizzell Tax Service**

200 Caney Avenue  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 683-5041

### **H & R Block**

75 Main Street West  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-8125

### **Jones & Cline**

5100 East Highway 60  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2417

## **Financial Bank Locations**

### **Owingsville Banking Company**

49 West Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6317  
Website: [bankobc.com](http://bankobc.com)

### **People's Bank**

43 Slate Avenue  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-2801  
Website: [pbfc.com](http://pbfc.com)

### **Citizens Bank**

22 East Main Street  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 674-6331  
Website: [tcbanytime.com](http://tcbanytime.com)

## **Lodging**

### **Cave Run Lodge**

1190 KY Highway 801 South  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 783-1234

### **Journey's End Lodge**

999 Carrington Drive  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 768-2103

### **Best Western Eagles Inn**

110 Toms Drive  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-5796

### **Hampton Inn Morehead**

500 Hampton Way  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 780-0601

### **Comfort Inn & Suites**

2650 KY 801 North  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 780-7378

105 Stone Trace Dr  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 274-0091  
Website: [choicehotels.com](http://choicehotels.com)

### **Days Inn by Wyndham**

170 Toms Drive  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 783-1484

705 Maysville Road  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 498-4680  
Website: [wyndhamhotels.com](http://wyndhamhotels.com)

### **Holiday Inn Express & Suites**

269 Evans Ave  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 432-8151  
Website: [ihg.com](http://ihg.com)

## **Lodging (continued)**

### **Ramada Limited**

115 Stone Trace Drive  
Mt. Sterling, KY 40353  
(859) 497-9400  
Website: [wyndhamhotels.com](http://wyndhamhotels.com)

## **Campgrounds**

### **Clear Creek Campground**

Clear Creek Camp B Road  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 784-6728  
Website: [www.fs.usda.gov/dbnf](http://www.fs.usda.gov/dbnf)

### **Zilpo Campground**

8697 Zilpo Road  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 768-2701

### **Outpost RV Park & Campground**

340 Cave Run Lake Road  
Salt Lick, KY 40371  
(606) 683-2311  
Website: [www.caverun.org/go/outpostcampground.htm](http://www.caverun.org/go/outpostcampground.htm)

### **Twin Knobs Campground**

5195 Kentucky 801  
Morehead, KY 40351  
(606) 784-8816  
Website: [www.fs.usda.gov/dbnf](http://www.fs.usda.gov/dbnf)

## **Annual Events**

### **May Day Festival**

Every year on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday in May

### **Owingsville Lions Club Annual Horse Show**

Owingsville Lions Club Park  
587 Kendall Springs Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
Every year on the 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday, Friday, and Saturday in July

## **Local Media**

### **Bath County News Outlook**

(606) 674-9994

Website: [kynewsgroup.com](http://kynewsgroup.com)

### **WKCA 97.7 FM**

(606) 784-9968

Website: [wkcaradio.com](http://wkcaradio.com)

### **WIMV 89.3 FM**

(606) 748-9368

## **Owingsville - Bath County Chamber of Commerce**

24 West Main Street

Owingsville, KY 40360

(606) 674-8830

Website: [bathchamber.com](http://bathchamber.com)

## **Tourism**

### **Bath County Tourism**

19 East Main Street

Owingsville, KY 40360

### **Bath County Historical Society Museum**

17 West Main Street

Owingsville, KY 40360

### **Kentucky Tourism**

[kentuckytourism.com](http://kentuckytourism.com)

“Alone we can do so little; together we can do so much.”  
– Helen Keller

## **State Resources**

### **Government Kentucky**

700 Capitol Avenue, Suite 100  
Frankfort, KY 40401  
(502) 564-2611  
Website: [usa.gov/state-government/Kentucky](http://usa.gov/state-government/Kentucky)

### **Social Security Benefits**

Website: [ssa.gov](http://ssa.gov)  
(800) 772-1213  
  
2241 Buena Vista Road, Suite 110  
Lexington, KY 40505  
(866) 530-7754  
  
1060 Gibson Bay  
Richmond, KY 40475  
(866) 838-8945  
  
850 Highway 15 North  
Jackson, KY 41399  
(866) 366-4920

### **Kentucky Retirement Systems**

1260 Louisville Road  
Frankfort, KY 40601  
(800) 928-4646  
Website: [kyret.ky.gov](http://kyret.ky.gov)

### **Kentucky Office of Vital Statistics**

275 East Main Street, 1 E-A  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
(502) 564-4212  
(800) 241-8322  
Website: [chfs.ky.gov](http://chfs.ky.gov)

### **Kentucky Unemployment Benefits**

275 East Main Street, 2nd Floor  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
(502) 875-0442  
(502) 564-2900 Claim Status  
Website: [kcc.ky.gov](http://kcc.ky.gov)

## **State Assistance Programs**

### **AVOL Kentucky**

365 Waller Avenue, Suite 100  
Lexington, KY 40504  
(859) 225-3000  
(877) 225-9245  
Website: [avolky.org](http://avolky.org)

### **Childcare Assistance of KY**

275 East Main Street, 3C-F  
Frankfort, KY 40261  
(502) 564-2524  
(855) 306-8959  
Website: [chfs.ky.gov/dBs](http://chfs.ky.gov/dBs)

### **Department of Juvenile Justice**

1025 Capital Center Drive  
Frankfort, KY 40601  
(502) 573-2044  
Website: [djj.ky.gov](http://djj.ky.gov)

### **Early Childhood Intervention & Disabilities Program**

275 East Main Street, H52WC  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
(859) 272-7483  
Website: [chfs.ky.gov](http://chfs.ky.gov)

### **Family Support (SNAP)**

275 East Main Street, 3W-A  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
(855) 306-8959

### **Gateway Community Action**

23 Cedar Creek Drive  
Owingsville, KY 40360  
(606) 768-3352  
Website: [gatewaycaa.org](http://gatewaycaa.org)

### **Kentucky Assistive Technology Loan Corporation**

275 East Main Street, Mail Stop 2 E-K  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
(877) 675-0195  
Website: [katlc.ky.gov](http://katlc.ky.gov)

### **Kentucky Equal Justice Center**

315 Lexington Avenue  
Lexington, KY 40508  
(859) 233-3840  
Website: [kyequaljustice.org](http://kyequaljustice.org)

## **State Assistance Programs (continued)**

### **Kentucky Prescription Assistance**

275 East Main Street  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
(502) 564-7212 Ext. 2226  
(800) 633-8100  
Website: [chfs.ky.gov](http://chfs.ky.gov)

### **Kentucky's Housing & Emergency Assistance**

1231 Louisville Road  
Frankfort, KY 40601  
(502) 564-7630  
(800) 633-8896  
Website: [kyhousing.org](http://kyhousing.org)

### **Ky Foster Adoptive Caregiver Exchange System - KYFACES**

275 East Main Street, 3C-E  
Frankfort, KY 40261  
(800) 232-5437  
Website: [prd.webapps.chfs.ky.gov/kyfaces](http://prd.webapps.chfs.ky.gov/kyfaces)

### **Kynect**

(855) 306-8959  
Website: [kynect.ky.gov](http://kynect.ky.gov)

### **Care KY**

Website: [careky.org](http://careky.org)

## **Special Service Organizations**

### **Kentucky School for the Blind**

1867 Frankfort Avenue  
Louisville, KY 40206  
(205) 897-1583  
Website: [ksb.k12.ky.us](http://ksb.k12.ky.us)

### **Kentucky School for the Deaf**

303 2nd Street  
Danville, KY 94506  
(859) 239-7017  
Website: [ksd.kyschools.us](http://ksd.kyschools.us)



## **Additional Websites & Hotline Information**

### **Better Business Bureau**

1390 Olivia Lane  
Lexington, KY 40511  
(859) 259-1008  
(800) 866-6668  
Website: [bbb.org](http://bbb.org)

### **National Parent Hotline**

(855) 427-2736  
Website: [nationalparenthelpline.org](http://nationalparenthelpline.org)

## **Health & Safety**

### **Centers for Disease Control**

(800) 232-4636  
Website: [cdc.gov](http://cdc.gov)

### **Consumer Product Safety Commission**

(800) 638-2772  
Website: [cpsc.gov](http://cpsc.gov)

### **Food and Drug Administration**

(888) 463-6332  
Website: [fda.gov](http://fda.gov)

### **National Lead Information**

(800) 424-LEAD (5323)  
Website: [epa.gov](http://epa.gov)

### **National Cancer Institute**

(800) 422-6237  
Website: [cancer.gov](http://cancer.gov)

### **Poison Control Hotline**

(800) 222-1222  
Website: [poison.org](http://poison.org)

## **Abuse Hotlines & Websites**

### **Adult Protective Services**

(877) 597-2331 Ext. 2

Website: [chfs.ky.gov](http://chfs.ky.gov)

### **Kentucky Child Abuse Reporting Hotline**

(877) 597-2331

### **National Child Abuse Hotline**

(800) 422-4453

Website: [childhelp.org](http://childhelp.org)

## **24 Hour Crisis Centers**

### **National Domestic Violence Hotline**

(800) 799-7233

Website: [thehotline.org](http://thehotline.org)

### **R.A.I.N.N.**

Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network

(800) 656-4673

Website: [rainn.org](http://rainn.org)

### **Stop Bullying**

Website: [stopbullying.gov](http://stopbullying.gov)

### **The Trevor Project**

(866) 488-7386

Website: [thetrevorproject.org](http://thetrevorproject.org)

### **Vine: The National Victim Notification Network**

(800) 511-1670

Website: [vinelink.com](http://vinelink.com)

## **Suicide Prevention**

### **National Suicide Prevention Life-line**

(800) 273-TALK (8255)

(888) 628-9454 Spanish

(800) 799-4889 Deaf or Hearing Impaired

Website: [suicidepreventionlifeline.org](http://suicidepreventionlifeline.org)

# **Addiction Treatment & Recovery**

## **Addiction Treatment Locator**

(888) 241-9049

Website: [dontletthemdie.com](http://dontletthemdie.com)

## **Al-Anon for families of Alcoholics**

(888) 425-2666

Website: [al-anon.org](http://al-anon.org)

## **Alcoholics Anonymous**

(800) 467-8019

Website: [aa.org](http://aa.org)

## **Casey's Law**

Website: [caseyslaw.org](http://caseyslaw.org)

## **Find Help Now KY**

(877) 318-1871

Website: [findhelpnowky.org](http://findhelpnowky.org)

## **KY Opioid Assistance & Resource Hotline**

(800) 854-6813

Website: [kyoarhotline.com](http://kyoarhotline.com)

## **National Institute Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism**

(800) 784-6776

Website: [niaaa.nih.gov](http://niaaa.nih.gov)

## **National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)**

Website: [drugabuse.gov](http://drugabuse.gov)

## **National Alliance on Mental Illness**

(800) 950-6262

Website: [nami.org](http://nami.org)

## **National Drug Helpline**

(844) 289-0879

Website: [drughelpline.org](http://drughelpline.org)

## **SAMHSA National Helpline & Treatment Locator**

(800) 662-4357

Website: [samhsa.gov](http://samhsa.gov)

## **Stop Overdoses**

(888) 414-6327

Website: [kystopoverdoses.ky.gov](http://kystopoverdoses.ky.gov)

## **Voices of Hope**

(888) Hope4KY (467-3459)

Website: [voicesofhopelex.org](http://voicesofhopelex.org)



Kentucky Rural Healthcare  
Information Organization

**FOR ADDITIONAL COUNTY RESOURCES**

**PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT**

**[krhio.org](http://krhio.org)**



## NO ONE SEES IT LIKE WE DO

Hear from our judge, nonprofit leaders, preachers,  
police officers, people in recovery, mothers,  
daughters, aunts, nephews, and more.  
See what we see in the addiction world.

These are our people, using our voices, telling our stories.



*Listen on Apple Podcasts, Spotify, Amazon Podcasts,  
Google Podcasts, Stitcher or Youtube.  
And Follow Us on Facebook*

# NOTES

A series of horizontal dotted lines for writing notes.



